City Qtf
niversity
U City

Historic Preservation Commission
6801 Delmar Boulevard -University City, Missouri 63130 -314-505-8500 -Fax: 314-862-3168

MEETING OF THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE
Thursday, December 18, 2025
6:30 p.m.

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING
PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE HPC MEETING & PARTICIPATION
HPC will Meet Electronically on December 18, 2025

Observe and/or Listen to the Meeting (your options to join the meeting are listed below):
Webinar via the link below:

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/85159697726?pwd=y9joeylk8580dTREOpDmM2QCxk0Gv-g.dNLiBqRhWpQH-B C
Passcode: 265050

Phone one-tap:
+16469313860,,85159697726#,,,,*265050# us
+19292056099,,85159697726#,,,,265050# US (New York)

Join via audio:

+1 646 931 3860 US +1 719 359 4580 US
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York) +1 253 205 0468 US
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 305 224 1968 US +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 309 205 3325 US +1 360 209 5623 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 386 347 5053 US
+1 669 444 9171 US +1507 473 4847 US
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 564 217 2000 US

+1 689 278 1000 US

Webinar ID: 851 5969 7726

Passcode: 265050

International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcsYNMytON
Citizen Participation

Those who wish to provide a comment during the “Public Comment” portion of the agenda may provide written
comments or request video participation invites to the Interim Director of Planning and Development ahead of the
meeting. Please specify which case and portion of the agenda you wish to comment.

ALL written comments or video participation invites must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the
meeting. Comments may be sent via email to: bahlvin@ucitymo.org or mailed to the City Hall — 6801 Delmar
Blvd. — Attention Becky Ahlvin, Interim Director of Planning and Development. Such comments will be provided
to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to the meeting. Comments will be made a part of the official record
and made accessible to the public online following the meeting.

Please note, when submitting your comments or invites, a name and address must be provided. Please also
note if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item, and a name and address are not provided, the provided
comment will not be recorded in the official record.

The City apologizes for any inconvenience the meeting format change may pose to individuals, but it is extremely
important that extra measures be taken to protect employees, residents board/commission members and elected
officials during these challenging times.

Page 1|2


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85159697726?pwd=y9joeylk858OdTRE0pDm2QCxk0Gv-g.dNLjBqRhWpQH-B_C
mailto:jwagner@ucitymo.org

AGENDA
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

1. Roll Call
Approval of Minutes — Approval of minutes from April 21, 2025.

3. Public Comments — (Limited to 3 minutes for individual's comments, 5 minutes for
representatives of groups or organizations.)

ALL written comments or video participation invites must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the
meeting. Comments may be sent via email to: bahlvin@ucitymo.org or mailed to the City Hall — 6801 Delmar
Bivd. — Attention Becky Ahlvin, Interim Director of Planning and Development. Such comments will be
provided to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to the meeting. Comments will be made a part of the
official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting.

Please note, when submitting your comments or invites, a name and address must be provided. Please
also note if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item, and a name and address are not provided,
the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record.

4. Old Business
a. None

5. New Business

a. File Number: HPC 25-15
Address: 7401 Balson Avenue
Applicant: Michelle Wells, Bond Architects
Property Owner: The School District of University City

Request: Remove and replace existing concession stand/press box. Replace concrete
bleachers with aluminum.

VOTE REQUIRED

b. File Number: HPC-25-16
Address: 7400 Balson and 7401 Balson
Applicant: Matthew Tuths
Property Owner: The School District of University City
Request: Adding three-rail split rail fencing around garden space
VOTE REQUIRED

6. Other Business

7. Reports
a. Council Liaison Report

8. Adjournment

Page 2|2


mailto:bahlvin@ucitymo.org

City of
Jniversity . .
City Department of Planning and Zoning
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8500, Fax: (314) 862-3168

s

DRAFT MINUTES
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING
Via Video Conference
6:00 pm; Wednesday, May 21, 2025

The Meeting was called to order at approximately 6:00 PM.

Roll Call

Present: Absent:

Peter Holness, Chair Ed Nickels

Chris Trahan Caroline Hermeling
Helen Fuller

Christine Mackey-Ross

John Wagner, Director of Planning and Zoning
Noah Chapin, Planner

1. Approval of Minutes
Minutes from April 17, 2025, approved as printed.

2. Public Comments
There were no public comments for the record.

3. Old Business
a. None

4. New Business

File Number: HPC 25-09

Address: 435 Westgate Ave

Applicant: Renaissance Roofing, Inc.

Property Owner: Janet McGill

Request: Replace shingles on rear roof, remove chimney and fix roof, rebuild/repair
decorative wooden boxes, replace rotten decking (Parkview Historic District — Local)
Vote Required

The applicant and contractor introduced the project, explaining that the shingles on the
rear roof are deteriorated and leaking. The small chimney is also apparently not attached
to anything in the house and will be removed as the nearby roofing is repaired. Motion to
approve plans was made by Commissioner Mackey-Ross, seconded by Commissioner
Fuller, and carried 4-0.



File Number: HPC 25-12

Address: 7400 and 7401 Balson Ave

Applicant: Olu Mitchum — Executive Director of Operations
Property Owner: University City School District

Request: Replace clay roof tiles with synthetic roof tiles
VOTE REQUIRED

The applicant team introduced the project, showing pictures of the proposed roof
tiles and explaining where on the building they will go. The current phase is
replacing the roof tiles on the auditorium over the summer before school is back in
session, but the district hopes to undergo extensive renovations within the next
few years, as their budget allows. The commission was impressed with the quality
and style of the synthetic tiles, and happy that the school district was doing their
best to maintain historic styles. There was discussion about the potential for
historic tax credits for the school district's renovations. Motion to approve was
made by Commissioner Fuller, seconded by Commissioner Trahan, and carried 4-
0.

File Number: HPC 25-13

Address: 6363 Waterman Ave

Applicant: Jimmy Hand

Property Owner: Jimmy Hand

Request: Roof replacement — tile to shingles. New gutters with gutter guards
(Parkview historic district — Local)

VOTE REQUIRED

The applicant introduced the project, explaining that the house was in some
disrepair when he bought it and the roof repair is a major piece that still needs to
be repaired, especially following the major storms of recent weeks. The contractor
added that he has done a lot of roof work in Soulard, and these types of asphalt
tiles are generally accepted as a satisfactory replacement for historic clay tile, for
which the repair cost is usually prohibitive. Asphalt tiles are also allowed in the
historic standards of the Parkview historic district. Motion to approve made by
Commissioner Mackey-Ross, seconded by Commissioner Trahan, and carried 4-
0.

5. Other Business — None

6. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 6:37 PM

Minutes prepared by city planner Noah Chapin.



CityQ{
niversity
UGty

Department of Community Development
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING

MEETING DATE:
APPLICATION TYPE:
LOCATION:

HISTORIC DISTRICT:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

APPLICANT:
PROPERTY OWNER:
COUNCIL WARD:
EXISTING ZONING:

EXISTING LAND USE:

STAFF COVER SHEET — HPC-25-15

December 18, 2025

Design review for conformance with district standards
7401 Balson Avenue

University City Education District Historic Complex
Remove existing concession stand/press box and replace
with new, replace existing concrete bleachers with
aluminum

Michelle Wells, Bond Architects

The School District of University City

2

Public Activity (PA)

Public schools

SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USE

North: SR-Single Family Residential District Single Family Residential
East: PA-Public Activity District Open space

South: PA-Public Activity District Public schools

West: HRO-High Density Residential/Office Multi-Family Residential

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CONFORMANCE

[ TYes [ 1T No

[ x] No reference

ZONING ORDINANCE CONFORMANCE

[x] Yes [ 1 No

PERTINENT CODE

SECTION(S):

[ 1 No reference

§400.1800 Historic Landmark Established. (University City
Education Complex Historic District)

§400.1810 District Regulations and §400.1820 Landmark
Standards

Prepared by: Steve Stricklan, Senior Planner

Page 1 of 1



NOY 6 6 2025 75-008 1 »)

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
OF UNIVERSITY CITY

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

In University City Historic Districts, and for University City Landmarks, a review is required for new construction and for
certain alterations which are specified in the regulations for the district or landmark. A Review shall not be required for
ordinary maintenance or repairs when materials to be used are similar to or compatible with those originally used when the
buildings within the historic district were built. The materials submitted with this application will be reviewed by the
Historic Preservation Commission for compliance with the standards for each historic district or landmark.

The Historic Preservation Commission encourages property owners to seek preliminary guidance of the Commission at the
beginning of any renovation project to avert unnecessary expense and scheduling problems that might surface at the end of
the review process. Please call the Planner at 314-505-8501 for meeting times of the Commission and to be placed on the

agenda.

In addition to this review, Building Permits are required for new construction, structural changes, fences and certain other
activities. Property owners are advised to check with the Building Commissioner's Office to determine if a Building Permit is

needed.

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY_[40( Palson Aue. . Um'wrsiég Cf‘ﬁf} Mo (3130

NAME OF HISTORIC DISTRICT Lx(n[w,rsihg ( [ih/.d Cllucation Districe Historic Comgley

GENERAL INFORMATION
owner Tl disol Dictrict of U/Wcrsi-#a C"/M‘} Phone_31¢ -290 -4004

Address (if different) 7700 Dlive Blud. | Unuerdry &'Aj,, Mp b3 (30
Applicant__ Mol Wells ( ond /’rrdu’«’-dd-g\ Phone_3(Y-35Y~ £88(4

Address__ 092 Sovt Contral M., Svite G0l St. [ovis, Mo (305
Signature of applicant__ ‘Y. Udeld Date [/ j Q/ =

TYPE OF REVIEW REQUESTED
' Design Review for Conformance with District Standards
___ Preliminary Review/Consultation
___ Permit to Demolish
___ Designation of Historic Landmark or District
Other:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED PROJECT: Please include or attach sufficient information for
the Commission to judge your proposed work; insufficient information may cause a delay in
approval. Also, please include a brief explanation of the reason for the proposed change and a
specific list of the exact proposed changes in detail on the following page.



List of Proposed Changes: )
1._Stadivm Sea Hn‘(r‘ i ‘FYOM onns irede blesctirs 1(13 4/0.-44;}MM

2 - Ci&’l(}fck, b‘ﬁda/ézer; Gre A lﬁaor‘ Condi oA

3. Pfﬁ s¢ Pox = XMmpyc éJa‘S‘Hn(}; f’rags box ,//km(:zssioﬂs' ~+ e @ bice

1

4.

@('I*SHVI? (< in o1l £ nnddHen

9.

10.

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS: Submit at least 21 days prior to regularly scheduled meeting.
Required: Photographs of the area, building or buildings to be affected by your project.

Submit, as appropriate, 12 copies of:

Plans ___ Specifications X Site Plans
___Materials Samples ___Manufacturer's Literature 3 Other - Pho%vs
___ Drawings of installation details = 2K ron der‘in%

Photocopies and reductions are acceptable.
SUBMIT TO: Department of Community Development, 4TH Floor
6801 Delmar Blvd.
University City, MO 63130
(314) 862-3168 (FAX)

FOR FURTHER ASSISTANCE CALL: Zach Greatens, Planner (314) 505-8501

COMMENTS:

Please note: This application form must be submitted with the plans for the building permit
application.

O:\WPOFFICE\Permit Applications\f-APP.hpc3.doc 7.10.14



UNIVERSITY CITY HIGH SCHOOL STADIUM

7401 BALSON AVE., UNIVERSITY CITY, MO 63130

bond
architects

11/06/25




REPRESENTS
AREAS OF WORK

PROPOSED NEW

QUK
O

\‘w

«~_ PROPOSED NEW

PROPOSED NEW | &
HOME STANDS

PROPOSED NEW
PRESS BOX / K»
CONCESSIONS | |

STAND, CLOSE TO
LOCATION OF
EXISTING !

\
\&\ < | PROPOSED NEW
= GREEN SPACE FOR
Pl S VIEWING
PROPOSEDRIXIIE\AV\F{ PPPPPPPPPPPPPPP

bond
architects




'thf e

Blibsmver
L“_qgfl”iL )
. L *‘-ngJ___L\ f’

RENDERING OF PROPOSED STANDS £

UNIVERSITY CITY HIGH SCHOOL STADIUM PRESS BOX / CONCESSIONS

7401 BALSON AVE., UNIVERSITY CITY, MO 63130

bond
architects

11/06/25




FASCIA - BLACK, TYP.

METAL WALL PANELS

PAC-CLAD FLUSH HORIZONTAL PANEL - GRAPHITE GRAY,
12" X 48", STACKED, .032 ALUMINUM

GUARDRAIL - BLACK, TYP.

STOREFRONT FRAME - BLACK ANODIZED, TYP.

[
L i

1
AR AR RN OB RN A0 R8O R8O 00000 A
‘

|

ROOF LEVEL
124" - 0"

SECOND FLOOR
12 -0

—— OVERHANG FASCIA - BLACK, TYF.

—— EXPOSED STEEL TUBE COLUMN -
PAINTED BLACK, TYF.

IR

METAL STAIR STRUCTURE -
PAINTED BLACK, TYP.

NORTH CONCESSIONS / PRESS BOX ELEVATION

WHEELCHAIR LIFT - POWDER COAT BLACK

_ FIRST FLOOR
— 100" - O"

Poo l/4|l p— I I_OII
GUARDRAIL - BLACK, TYP. FASCIA - BLACK, TYP.
METAL WALL PANELS
PAC-CLAD FLUSH HORIZONTAL PANEL - GRAPHITE GRAY,
| 2" X 48", STACKED, .032 ALUMINUM
—— DOORS ¢ FRAMES - BLACK, TYP.
(AN EEE N I ‘ AR R AR AR R AR R AR AR R AR R AL AL AR RIA
o
B — — — — B B B B B B B B B B B ROOF LEVEL
| 24' - O
Ve
/7 /'
/
/
/7
/
/7 /7
/ /
/ /7
[ [ R0 N NEEE|
E |
B Ll 2R SECOND FLOOR
L Q |12 - 0"
| [ 8 i [T
| | | |
| | N N
| | ) |
| N | |
| | N | |
| iR | N |
| N | N |
| | S N | |
| \ ‘ N |
B // N |
| o N |
| / | |
/
| / N | |
_ | il | u || FIRST FLOOR
— — : - - z z - - g = p : = P A : g = R : T 100" - 0"
WHEELCHAIR LIFT - POWDER COAT BLACK METAL STAIR STRUCTURE - EXPOSED STEEL TUBE COLUMN -
PAINTED BLACK, TYP. PAINTED BLACK, TYP.
3 \ SOUTH CONCESSIONS / PRESS BOX ELEVATION
Poo I/4II — II_OII

bond

architects

UNIVERSITY CITY HIGH SCHOOL STADIUM

) T e,

FASCIA - BLACK, TYP.

METAL WALL PANELS
PAC-CLAD FLUSH HORIZONTAL PANEL - GRAPHITE GRAY,
12" X 48", STACKED, .032 ALUMINUM

GUARDRAIL - BLACK, TYP.

“ [IIIIIIIIIIE
|

ROOF LEVEL

— | i

“

24 -0

SECOND FLOOR

12 -0

“

| ———— OVERHANG FASCIA - BLACK, TYP.

—— EXPOSED STEEL TUBE COLUMN -
PAINTED BLACK, TYP.

—— METAL STAIR STRUCTURE -
N PAINTED BLACK, TYF.

H —— WHEELCHAIR LIFT - POWDER COAT BLACK

FIRST FLOOR

WEST CONCESSIONS / PRESS BOX ELEVATION

PO.O

/4" =

' I_OII

ﬂ]]] I

ARl

100" - O"

“

OVERHEAD DOOR - POWDER COAT BLACK

FASCIA - BLACK, TYP.

METAL WALL PANELS
PAC-CLAD FLUSH HORIZONTAL PANEL - GRAPHITE GRAY,
12" X 48", STACKED, .032 ALUMINUM

GUARDRAIL - BLACK, TYP.

ROOF LEVEL

—————

124" - O"

“

SECOND FLOOR

1 12 -0

“

OVERHANG FASCIA - BLACK, TYP.

—— EXPOSED STEEL TUBE COLUMN -
PAINTED BLACK, TYP.

—— METAL STAIR STRUCTURE -
PAINTED BLACK, TYP.

—— OVERHEAD DOOR - POWDER COAT BLACK

4

100 - O

EAST CONCESSIONS / PRESS BOX ELEVATION

PO.O

/4" =

I I_OII

FIRST FLOOR ?

11/19/25




CityQ{
niversity
U City

Department of Community Development
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING

MEETING DATE:

APPLICATION TYPE:

LOCATION:

HISTORIC DISTRICT:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

APPLICANT:
PROPERTY OWNER:
COUNCIL WARD:
EXISTING ZONING:

EXISTING LAND USE:

STAFF COVER SHEET — HPC-25-16

December 18, 2025

Design review for conformance with district standards

7401 Balson Avenue

University City Education District Historic Complex

Install a three-rail split rail fence around garden area

Matthew Tuths

The School District of University City

2

Public Activity (PA)

Public schools

SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USE

North: SR-Single Family Residential District
East: PA-Public Activity District
South: PA-Public Activity District
West: HRO-High Density Residential/Office

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CONFORMANCE

[ T Yes [ 1 No

[ x] No reference

ZONING ORDINANCE CONFORMANCE

[x] Yes [ 1 No

PERTINENT CODE

SECTION(S):

[ 1 No reference

Single Family Residential
Open space

Public schools
Multi-Family Residential

§400.1800 Historic Landmark Established. (University City
Education Complex Historic District)

§400.1810 District Regulations and §400.1820 Landmark

Standards

Prepared by: Steve Stricklan, Senior Planner

Page 1 of 1



25-609675

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
OF UNIVERSITY CITY

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Note:

In University City Historic Districts, and for University City Landmarks, a review is required for
new construction and for certain alterations which are specified in the regulations for the district or
landmark. A Review shall not be required for ordinary maintenance or repairs when materials to be
used are similar to or compatible with those originally used when the buildings within the historic
district were built. The materials submitted with this application will be reviewed by the Historic
Preservation Commission for compliance with the standards for each historic district or landmark.

The Historic Preservation Commission encourages property owners to seek preliminary guidance
of the Commission at the beginning of any renovation project to avert unnecessary expense and
scheduling problems that might surface at the end of the review process. Please call the Director at
314-505-8501 for meeting times of the Commission and to be placed on the agenda.

In addition to this review, Building Permits are required for new construction, structural changes,
fences and certain other activities. Property owners are advised to check with the Department of

Planning & Zoning to determine if a Building Permit is needed.
ADDRESS OF PROPERTY 7401 Balson Ave, University City, MO 63130

NAME OF HISTORIC DISTRICT University City High School

GENERAL INFORMATION

Owner School District of University City Phone 314-230-4000

Address (if different)7700 Olive Bivd, University City, MO 63130

Phone 781-929-6053

Applicant Matthew Tuths

Address3456 Havenbrook Dr, St. Louls, MO 63114

Date 12/03/2025

Signature of applicant

TYPE OF REVIEW REQUESTED
x__Design Review for Conformance with District Standards

___ Preliminary Review/Consultation

____Permit to Demolish
___ Designation of Historic Landmark or District

___ Other:




DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED PROJECT: Please include or attach sufficient information
for the Commission to judge your proposed work; insufficient information may cause a delay in
approval. Also, please include a brief explanation of the reason for the proposed change and a
specific list of the exact proposed changes in detail,

List of Proposed Changes:
A three-rail spiit rail cedar fence installed around our garden space on the east side of the building. The fence

covers roughly a 220 foot perimeter and Is 4 feet high. The bottom rall Is 16.5" off the ground and each post is 10

feet apart. There are two gates In the fence, each 4 feet wide. Altached to the Inside of the fence Is wire mesh.

Along the entire fence line, the wire mesh Is buried roughly 1 foot underground and extends up the fence to the

top rail. The wire mesh is attached vertically along each post and horizontally along each of the three rails with

fence staples. The purpose of the fence Is to keep critters out of our school garden and create visual Interest.

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS: Submit at least 14 days prior to regularly scheduled
meeting. Required: Photographs of the area, building or buildings to be affected by your project.

Submit, as appropriate, 2 copies of:

__Plans __ Specifications ___Site Plans
____Materials Samples ___Manufacturer's Literature ____ Other
____Drawings of Installation Details

Photocopies and reductions are acceptable.
SUBMIT TO: Department of Planning & Zoning 4th Floor

6801 Delmar Blvd.
University City, MO 63130

(314) 862-3168 (FAX)
E-mail: inspections@ucitymo.org

1.17.2025


















	1. December 18 2025 HPC Meeting Agenda
	2. HPC Minutes 5_21_25_DRAFT
	3. HPC-25-15 7401 Concession stand agenda item
	HCP-25-15 7401 Balson concession stand
	SSN30925121609440
	U City Highschool 11-19-2025
	Sheets
	P0.0 - Elevations



	4. HPC-25-16 7401 Balson fence agenda item
	HPC-25-16 7401 Balson fence
	7401 Balson HPC app
	7401 Balson fence




